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My dear Sir Arthur:

I regret exceedingly that I completely 
overlooked sending you a note regarding the grants 
made to Hibbert. He has received a series of grants 
from us beginning in 1929. The dates and amounts are 
as follows:

juiu-A,October 11, 1929 - $700 
March 15, 1930 
March 19, 1931 
March 15, 1932

All of the above sums have been paid over 
to him, and he has approximately $3,000 on hand, or 
at least he has not accounted to us for grants to 
that extent.

✓- $800
- $2,500 ^
- $2,000»/

He asked for $3,000 in March, 1932, and I 
was compelled to cut the amount down to $2,000. As 
a matter of fact, 1 did the utmost for him I could, 
for we all regard his work as of considerable importance.

Sincerely yours,

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
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